

Our ref: MP09_0186-PA-26

Mr Robert Setter
Environmental Licensing and Approvals Specialist
EnergyAustralia NSW Pty Limited

20/03/2025

Subject: Leachate Management System

Dear Mr Setter

I refer to your letter dated 7 March 2025 and the following supporting information, submitted in accordance with Condition D5 of Schedule 2 of the approval for the Mount Piper Power Station - Ash Emplacement project (project) (MP09_0186):

- Lamberts North Ash Repository (LNAR) Stage 2B, Water Balance Technical Report (dated October 2024, prepared by GHD Pty Ltd).
- LNAR Stage 2B, Design Report (dated December 2024, prepared by GHD Pty Ltd).
- Evidence of consultation with the Environment Protection Authority (EPA): the EPA letter dated 25 February 2025 determined that the design is suitable to prevent surface and groundwater contamination over the life of the LNAR and provided recommendations.

The Department notes that EnergyAustralia NSW Pty Limited has accepted the EPA's recommendations, including revision of the project's Operational Environmental Management Plan.

The Department has carefully reviewed the information provided and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in project approval.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the provided information and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary